BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:
Case No. 5097

NGHI VAN DANG,
P.O. Box 388 OAH No. 2016080859

Friant, CA 93626
Pharmacist License No. RPH 54244

DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
Doing business as

FRIANT PHARMACY,

NGHI VAN DANG, President and
Pharmacist in Charge,

17122 N. Friant Road

P.O. Box 388

Friant, CA 93626

Original Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 47301

Respondents.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board

of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on February 22, 2017.
It is so ORDERED on January 23, 2017.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

A

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JaNICE K, LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 154990
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944253
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
Atrorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

o STATE OF. CALIFORNIA ,
in the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 5097
NGHI VAN DANG, OAH No. 2016080859
P.O. Box 388
Friaiit, CA 93626 e STIPULATED SURRENDER OF

PERMIT AND LICENSE AND ORDER
Pharmacist License No. RPH 54244

DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
doing business as

FRIANT PHARMACY,

NGHI VAN DANG, President and
Pharmacist in Charge,

17122 N. Friant Road

P.O, Box 388

Friant, CA 93626

Original Pharmaey Permit No. PHY 47301

Respondents.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
entitled proceedings that the following matters. are true:
PARTIES

I.  Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy

(Board). She brought this aétion solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by |

Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Jeffrey M. Phillips, Deputy

Attorney General. '

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 3007)
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2. Nghi Van Dang and Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy,
Nghi Van Dang, President and Pharmacist in Charge (Respondents) are represented in this
proceeding by atiorney David W. Bonilfa, Esq. whose address is 901 H Streét, Suite 620,
Sacramento, CA 95814,

3, Onor al:Jout March 26, 2003, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License
Number RPH 54244 to Respondent Nghi Van Dang, The Pharmaﬁst License was in full force
and ef‘felct at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on May 31, 2018,
unjess renewed. |

4. On or about-October 3, 2005, the Board of Pharmacy issued Qriginal Permit Number
PHY 47301 to Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, |
President and Pharmacist in Charge. The Pharmacy License was in full force and effect at all
times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 1, 2017, uniess reneWed.

| - JURISDICTION

5. Accusation No. 5097 was filed before the (Board), and is currently pending against
Respondents. The Accusation aﬁd all other statutorily required documents were properiy served

on Res:pondentslon August 11,2016, Respondents timely filed their Notice of Defense contesting

_the Accusation, A copy of Accusation No, 5097 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by

reference,
ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6.  Respondents have carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands ’the
charges and allegations in Accusation No, 5097. Respondents also have carefully read, fully
discussed with counsel, and understands the. effects of this Stipulated Surrender of License and
Order.

7. Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this matter, including the right to.a
hearing on the charges and allegations in the.Accusatio'n; the right to confront and cmss-examiﬁe
the witnesses against him; the right to present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right
to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of

documents; the right to recansideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other
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rights accorded by the Cali‘i’ornia Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable 1 Iaws

8. Rc:spondcnts vulumarfly, lcnowmgly, arid u’lwlhgentiy waives and gives up each and
every right set forth alaove

| CULPABILITY

9. Respondents understand that the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5097, if
proven at & hearing, -conétitute cavse for imposing discipline upon its Pharmacy License and
Pharmacist Livense. |

10. © For the purpose of resolving the Accusation without tl'u-: expense and uncertainty of
further procacdmg& Respondents agrees that, at a hearing, Lomp!amam cuu]d establish a factual
bams for the. char ges in the Accusatmn wnd 1h.11 those charfrcs ccmsmute cause f'or dasctpi-m.r;
Resporidents hereby gives up their right to contest each. cause for diseipfine if this matter should

proceed to hearing. .

C 1L Respondeits Lmdustand that by signing this stipulation they enable the Board (o issue |

an order aceepting the sumndw of‘ Respondent’s Pharmacy License and Respondcnt’
Pharmacist License without further [_JETOL‘.@SS.I
. RESERVATION
12, The admissions made by Respondents herein are only for the purposes of this
proceeding, or any other proceedings in which the Board of Pharmaey or other professionat
Iicm;.singagency is involved, and. shalf not be admissible in any other criminal of eivil
procesding, '

CONTINGENCY

13.  This stipulation shall be subject to a.pprova] by the Board. Respondents understand
and agwmb that counsel for Campiaimni and the staff of the Boarci may conmunicate directi v
with the Board regarding this stibuiatié;iand surrender, without notice to or participation by any
Respondent or their counsel, By signing the stipulation, Respondents understand and agrees that
they may not withdraw this agesement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the
Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and

Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for

' Sti]m'ialr_:écl Surrender of License {Casge No. 5097)
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this paragraph, ié shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall
not be disqualified from further action by having considéred thig matter.

14. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipuiated Surrender of License and Order, including Portable Document Format
(PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals.

L5.  This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated \a}riting representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement.
[t supersedes any and all priot or _cdntemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order
nr{ay not be al'tert_'-:d, amel‘ic'led,"ﬁidél‘iﬁéd, supplemented, or otherwise changed e‘:;:‘cep'tAt;yhahwrit"iﬂnzg. N
executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. |

16, In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and etiter the following brd’er:

" ORDER

ITIS HEREB‘\.( ORDERED that Pharmacist License No. RPH 54244 issued to Respondent
Nghi Van Dang is surrendered and accepfed by the Board of Pharmacy.

I.  Respondent surrenders Pharmacist License No, RPH 54244 as of the effective date of
this decision, | |

2. Respondent shafl relinquish his or her w‘vall license and pocket renewal license to the
board withi.n ten (10} days of the effective date of this &ecision

3. The swrrender of respondent's hccnse and the acceptance of the surrendered license by
the boald shall constitute the imposition of dlsmp[me against respondent. This decision
constitutes a record of discipline and shall become & part of respondent's license history with the
board,

4.  Respondent understands and agrees that if he ever files an application for licensure or
a petition for remslatement in the State of California, the board shall treat it as & new application

for Ilccnsure

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 5097)
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5. Respondent may not apply for any license, permit, or registeation from the board for
three years from the effective date of this‘ decision, Respondent stipulates that should he apply for
any license from the board on or after the effective date of this decision, all allegations set forth in
Accusation No. 5097 shal! be deemed 1o be true, correct and admitted by respondent when the
board determines whether to grant ot deny the application. Respondent shall satisfy all
requirements applicable to that license as of the date the application is submitted to the boaed,
including, but not limited to taking and passing the California Pharmacist Licensure Examination
prior to the .issuan_cc of a new license. Respondent is requir'ed to report this surrender as
disciplfnary action.,

6 ”Réééoiidéhtt" shall pay the agency its costs of investigation and enforcement in the
amount of $18,054.50 prior to issuance of a new or reinstated license. This payment is joint and
severally liable between the Respondents.

~IT1S ALSO-HEREBY ORDERED that Original Permit Number PHY 47301 issuedto -
Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, President and
Pharmacist in Charge is also surrendered and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy.

. Respondent owner surrenders Original Permit Number PHY 47301 as of the effective
date of this decision. Respondent owner shall relinquish the premises wall license and renewal
license to the board within ten (10) days of the effective date of this decision.

2. The surrender of r‘espoﬁdent's license and the acceptance of the surrendered license by
the board shall constitute the imposition of discipline against respondent. This decision
canstitutes a record of discipline and éhall become a pért of respondent's license history with the
board.

3. Respondent owner shall, within ten (10) dayé of the effective date, arrange for the
destruction of, the transfer to, sale of or storage in a fac.ility licensed by the board of all controlled
substances and dangerous drugs and devices. Respondent owner shall further provide written
proof of such disposition and submit a completed Discontinuance of Business form according to

board guidelines.
i/

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 5097)
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4. Respondent owner shall aiso, by the effective date of this decision, arrange for the
continuation of care for ongoing patients of the pharmacy by, at minimum, providing a written
notice to ongoing patients that specifies thé anticipated closing date of the pharmacy and that
identifies one or more area pharmacies oapable of taking up the patients' care, and by cooperating
as may be necessary in the transfer of records or prescriptions for ongoeing patients. Wlthm five
days of its provision to the pharmacy's ongomg patients, Respondent owner shall provide a
copy of the written notice to the board. For the putposes of this provision, "ongoing patients”
meants those patient§ Tor whom the pharmacy has on file a prescripticn with one or more refills
outstandmg, or for whom the pharmacy has F Iled 8 plescrlptlon wathm the preceding sixty (60)
days

S Respondent owner understands and agrees that n° he ever files an application for a

llcensed premises or a petition for reinstatement in the State of California, the board shall treat it

as anew-application for licenisure. Respondent owner may not reapply for any license from the’

board for three (3) years from the effective date of this decision. Respondent owner stipulates that
should he apply for any license from the board on or after the effective date of this decision, all
allegations set forth in Accusation No. 5097 shall be deemed to be true, correct and admitted by
respondeﬁt when the board determines whether to grant or dé:uy the application. Respondent shall
satisfy all requirements applicable to that license as of the date the application is submitted to the
board. Respondent is required to re]ﬁort this surrender as disciplinary action.

6. Respondent shall pay the agency its costs of investigation and enforcement in the

amount of $18,054.50 prior to issuance of a new or reinstated license. This payment is joint and

severally liable between the Respondents.

/!
/I
/
i
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DATED: 'g | / 2.0 / 2014

ACCEPTANCE

I have carefully read the above Stipulated Surrender of License and Order and have fully
discussed it with my attorney, David W, Bonilla, Esg. I undersiand the sti pulation and the effect
it will have an my"Pharmaoist'.l.,icense. ['enter into this Stipulated Surrender of License and
Qrder voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order

of the Board of Pharmacy.

NGHI VAN DANG, Respondent S

] have carcfu Iy Lead thu abovn, Strpulated Surlcndel oi I,mnse and 01 der and have fully

discussed it with my attorney, David W. Bonilla, Esq. 1 understand the stipulation and the effect

it will have on my Pharmacy Licenss. 1 enter info this Stipulated Surrender of License and Qrder

volunttarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agres to be bound by the Decision and Order ofthe |

.Board of Pharmaay..

DATED: |} /Z,ﬁ / 2016 B '

B ’ ' DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
doing business as FRIANT PHARMACY,
NGHI VAN DANG, PRESIDENT AND
PHARMACIST IN CHARGE.
Respondeni

I'have read and fully discussed with Respondents Nghi Van Dang and Dang Pharmacy
Cor, pormlon doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, President and Pharmacist in

Charge, the terms and conditions and other matters contained in this Stipulated Suerender of

License and Order. || approvi its form and content., '
DATED: 37»» / [ (,a ,,,,-M““"‘“ \j/ - (/‘\

AVID W, B(}W

Attorney for Respondent

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 5007)
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ENDORSEMENT
The foregoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted

for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs.

Dated: ng&% ([ “@ | Respectfully S}:bmitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN

\ A t!orneys Jor Complamant

SAZ014) 14541
12470365

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 5097)
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney (ieneral
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 154990
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Facsimile: (916} 327-8643
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Casge No. 5097
NGHI VAN DANG,
P.O. Box 388
Friant, CA 93626 ACCUSATION

Pharmacist Licensé No. RPH 54244

DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
doing business as

FRIANT PHARMACY,

NGHI VAN DANG, President and
Pharmacist in Charge,

P.O. Box 388

Friant, CA 93626

Original Pharmacy Permit No, PHY 47301

Respondents.

Complainant alleges:

1. Virginia Herold (Cotmplainant) btings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
a3 the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affaits.

2, Onor about March 26, 2003, the Board of Pharmacy issved Pharmacist License
Number 54244 to Respondent Nghi Van Dang. The Phatmacist License was in full force and
offoct at all times relevant to the charges brought berein and will expire on May 31, 2016, unless

1

Accugation
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rencwed,

3. On or about October 3, 2005, the Board of Pharmacy issued Qriginal Permit Number
PIIY 47301 to Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang,
President and Pharmacist in Charge. The Pharmacy License was in full force and effect at all

times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 1, 2016, unless renewed.

JURISDICTIO
4. This Acousation is brought before the Board of Phartacy (Board), Department of

Consumer Affairs, under the authotity of the following faws, All section references are to the
Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

5. Section 430] of the Code states:

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty
of unprofessional conduct. . . Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited
to, any of the following;

(b) Incompetence
(c) Gross Negligence

(d) The clearly excessive furnishing of controlled substances in violation
of subdivision (a) of Section 11153 of the Health and Safety Code,

(J) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or
of the United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in
or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision ot term of this
chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing
pharmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state or
Tederal regulatory agency,

6.  Section 4075 of the Code states:

No presoription for a controlled substance transmitted by means of an oral or
electronically transmitted order shall be furnished to any petson unknown and
unable to properly establish his or het identity. The board may by regulation
establish procedures to prevent unauthotized persons from receiving prescription
drugs furnished to & patient or a tepresentative of the patient.

i

Acousation
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pharmacy.

placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving as a manger, admihistrator,

7. Section 4113 of the Code states:

(¢) The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a pharmacy's .
compliance with all state and federal taws and regulations pertaining to the practice of

8. Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1306.04, subsection (a), states:

A presctiption for a controlled substance to be effoctive must be issued for a
legitimate medical purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual course
of hig professional practice. The responsibility for the proper prescribing and
dispensing of controlled substances is upon the prescribing practitioner, but a
corresponding responsibility rests with the:]pharmacist who fills the prescription. An
order purporting to be a prescription issued not in the usual coutse of professional
treatment or in ﬁ: gitimate and authorized research is not a prescription within the
meaning and intent of section 309 of the Act (21 U.S.C. 829) and the person
knowingly filling such a purported prescription, as well as the person Issuing it,
shall be subject to the penalties provided for violations of the provisions of [aw

- relating to controlled substances.

9, Section 4307(a) of the Code states that:

Any person who has been denied a license or whose license has been revoked or
is under suspension, or who has failed to renew his or her license while it was under
suspension, or who has been a manager, administeator, owner member, officer,
ditector, associate, or partner of any partnership, cotporation, firm, or association
whose application for a license has been denied or revoked, is under suspension or
has been placed on probation, and while acting as the manger, administrator, owner,
member, officer, director, associate, or pattner had knowledge or knowingly
participated in any conduct for which the license was denied, revoked, suspended, or

owner, member, officer, direcior, associate, or partner of a licensee as follows:

(1) Whero a probationary license is issued or where an existing license is placed
on probation, this prohibition shall retmain in effect for a period not fo exceed five
years,

(2) Whero the license is denied or revoked, the prohibition shall continue until
the license is issued or reinstated.

10.  Health and Safety Code section 11153 states:

(a) A prescription for a controllod substance shall only be issued for a
legitimate medical purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual course
of his or her professional practice, The responsibility for the proper preseribing and
dispensing of controlled substances is upon the preseribing practitioner, but
corresponding regponsibility rests with the pharmacist who fills the prescription.

Ixcept as authorized by this division, the following are not legal presoriptions: (1)
an order purporting o be a prescription which is issued not in the usual course of
professional treatment or in legitimate and avthorized research; or (2) an order for
afl nddict or habifual user of controlled substances, which is jssued not in the course
of professional treatment or as part of an authorized narcotic treatment program, for
the purpose of providing the user with controlled substances, sufficient to keep him
or her comfortable by maintaining customary use,

3
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11.  Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a Heentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing acl t0 pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case,

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

12, Oxycodone is a semisynthetic narcotic analgesic with multiple actions qualitatively
gimilar to those of motphine. It is a dangerous drug as defined in section 4022, a schedule II
controlled substance and narcotic as defined by section 11055, subdivision (b)(1)(M) of the
Health and Safety Code, and a Schedule I controlled substance as defined by Section 1308.12
(b)(1) of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

13, Hydrocodone, also known ag hydrocodone bitartrate, is semisynthetic narcotic
analgesic and a Schedule I controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code
section 11056(e){4}. Tt is also sold under brand names Vicodin®, Norco®, Lortab®, and
Lorcet®.

14, Carisoprodol (brand name “Soma™) is a dangerous drug within the meaning of
Business and Professions Code section 4022 and in 2012 became a Schedule 1V controlied
aubstanice under 21 Code of Federal Regulations, section 1308.14(c)}6)).

STATEMENT OF FACTS

15.  On or about February 13, 2012, the Board received an email from a pharmacy that
expressed concern over the legitimacy of prescriptions from a Fresno, CA, physician, Dr, JF, for
controlled substances. (Oxycodone, Norco, Xanax, and Soma.) The Board conducted a review of

the Controlted Substance Utilization Review and Evaluation System (CURES) databage that

| identified that Respondent Friant Phatmacy was a top-filling pharmacy for Dr. JE’s prescriptions,

16, Onorabout August 21, 2013, the Board conducted an inspection of Respondent
Friant Pharmacy that confirmed that this pharmacy had two employees, Pharmacist-in-charge
{PIC) Nghi Dang and a non-liconsed ancillary employee, During this inspection, the Board
obtained a copy of Dr. Ji’s dispensing repott and drug usage reports for oxycodone, hydrocodone

and carisoprodol,

Acousation
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17.  Eleven patient profiles from among the list of Dr, JF’s patients were obtained during
the Board’s inspection of Respondent Friant Pharmacy. Respondent Dang completed patient
questionnaires for these 11 patients, and provided payment information, and copies of
prescriptions, These documents showed a pattern of Respondents filling prescriptions for D, JF’s
patients with the same or similar combination of hydrocodone, oxycodone, and carisoprodol,

18.  The 11 patient questionnaires filled out by Respondent Dang noted a “liaison” picked
up prescriptions for Dr. JF*s patients, cxcept one. Respondent Dang stated that a patient of Dr, JF
named TM picked up prescription medication for patients at her group home. Respondent then
provided a list of these 37 patients to the Board. Although Respondent Dang stated that Dr, JF
had provided a note authorizing TM to pickup prescription medication for thege 37 patients,
Respondent could not produce a copy of this note. Although TM was a liaison for a “group
home,” no address was provided by Respondents for the group home. Respondents did not
provide any docutnentation from any of the 37 patients that authorized TM to pick up their
prescription drugs. Respondent Dang did not meet any of the 37 patients except TM. All of
TM’s 37 “clients” paid cash, Approximately 412 controlled prescriptions were filled for TM’s 37
clients by Respondents, between January 1, 2011 and Decembet 15, 2012, that includes more
than 20,500 units of oxycodone 30mg and 24,600 units of hydrocodone/apap. An internct search
into TM’s group home revealed that TM was arrested in Baton Rouge, Louisiana in December
2012 and federally charged with illegal possession with intent to distribute a large quantity of
preseription drugs (hydrocodone, roxieodone, and catisoprodol).

19. Afler reviewing the list of patients, the Board Inspector requested Respondent Dang
to provide the patient profiles and to complete questionnaires for four (4) additional patients; TM,
CM, JM, and TMe. The combination of oxycodone, hydrocodone/apap, and carisoprodol
prescribed to these four (4) patients were similar to the other 11 patient profiles reviewed by the
Board Inspector,

20.  With regard to the 15 patient profites and questionnaires filled out by Respondent
Dang of Dr. JI’s patients, the evidence obtained by the Board shows: 14/135 lived 160 miles or

geeator from the pharmacy and lived greater than 160 miles from Dr. JF’s office (93%); 15

B
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patients paid cash (100%); 14/15 patients prescriptions were picked up by TM (93%), Respondent
Dang only met 2 of the 15 patients (TM and one other) (13%), 14/15 of the patients were
identified as a client of TM, The 15 patients reviewed showed a total cash sales between 1/1/11
to 12/15/12 of over $26, 000. A total of 113 hard copy presctiptions were written for the 15
patients reviewed, of which the following were dispensed: 5350 units of oxycodone 30mg (93%),
6450 units of hydrocodone/apap (combined total for strengths 10/325 and 10/500) (99%), and all
prescriptions included an order for carisoprodol (100%).

21. The i11f('wmati0n obtained from the Bouard shows that between January 1, iOll and
December 15, 2012, 5287 of the 9776 controlled substance prescriptions dispensed by
Respondent Friant Pharmacy were written by Dr., JF (54%), with the next closest presotiber
writing 980 controlled substances (10%). OF the 5287 prescriptions written by Dr. JF, 5276
preseriptions were cash (99%), wheteas 11 were listed as other payers (1%). OFf the 2420

'presc.riptions for oxycodone 30mg dispensed by Respondent Friant Pharmacy, Dr. JF wrote 2334

of the prescriptions (96%). Of the 1566 prescriptions for carisoprodol 350mg that were dispensed
by Respondent Friant Phatmacy, Dr. JF wrote 935 of the prescriptions (58%). Of'the 2521
preseriptions for hydrocodone/apap 10/325 that were dispensed by Respondent Friant Pharmacy,
Dr. JF wrote 2054 of the prescriptions (81%). Of the 315 preseriptions for hydrocodone/apap
10/500 that were dispensed by Respondent Friant Pharmacy, Dr. JIF wrote 298 of the proseriptions
(94%).

22.  Information from the Medioal Board of California indicated that another “laision’ by
the name of DB also picked up controiled substances for Dr, JF’s patients at Respondent Friant
Pharmacy. |

23.  Information obtained from the Board indicate the following: DB was a patient of Dr,
I¥ and a “liaison” for 83 other patients of Dr. JF who picked up prescriptions from Respondent
Yriant Pharmacy. DB always paid cash for prescriptions at Respondent Friant Pharmacy. Of
these 84 patients, betwoen January 1, 2011 and December 15, 2012, Respondents dispensed 336
prescriptions containing 36,720 units of Oxycodone 30mg, 467 prescriptions containing 56,760
units of Hydrocodone/apap, and 39 prescriptions containing 4,590 units of Carisoprodol 350mg,

6
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Respondent did not provide any written authotization from Dr. JF that allows DB to pick up any
prescription drugs for any of these 83 patients, Respondents did not provide any documentation
from any of the 83 patients that authorized DB to pick up their prescription drugs.

24. Trom these 84 patients (including DB), the Board obtained seven (7) patient profiles
that indicated that between January 1, 2011 and December 15, 2012, at least sixty-seven (67)
prescriptions wete dispensed by Respondent Friant Pharmacy for these seven (7) patients, Of
these, 66/67 prescriptions contained oxycodone 30mg (98.5%), 65/67 contained carisoprodol
(97% - 2 prescriptions were transferred to another pharmacy), and 66/67 contained
hydrocodone/apap = 98.5%). Of the seven profiles revie\;ved by the Board, Respondent Dang
stated that he remembered meeting four (4) of these patients seven patients.

25, Respondent Dang stopped filling Dr. JF°s prescriptions in or about November 2012,
after Respondent received a warning from his wholesalet, Cardinal, regarding his oxycodone
purchases. On or about September 18, 2013, & full interim suspension order was issued by the
Medical Board of California prohibiting Dr. JF from practicing medicine, On or about October |
17,2013, an Acousation was filed by the Medical Board of California against Dr. JF, containing
allegations of illegal prescribing of controlled substances, On ot about April 9, 2014, the Medical
Board of California adopted the stipulated surrender of Dr. JF*s medical license, with Dr. JF fully
admitting to the excessive prescribing of conirolled substances and dangerous drugs to patients,
among other causes for discipline,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINKE

(Clearly Excessive Furnishing of Cmﬁrplled Substances)

26. Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(d),
based on the clearly excessive furnishing of controlled substances without verifying a legitimate
medical purpose in violation of Health and Safety Code 11153(a), as alleged in paragraphs 15
through 25.

27, Specitically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispenging
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oxycodone 30tmg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 107325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr. JE. Respondent Dang failed to exetcige his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive presoribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JE’s patients’
address in relation to the pharmacy, the retnote location of Dr, JF’s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that al] the prescriptions were cash transactions {not billed to a 31d party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr. JF,

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Violation Of Statute Or Regulation Governing Controlled Substances And Dangerous Drugs)

28. Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to disoiplinary action under section 4301(j),
based on the cleatly excessive furnishing of controlled substances without verifying a legitimate
medical purpose in violation of Code section 4075, andfor Health and Safety Code 11153(a)
and/or Title 21, Code of TFederal Regulations, Section 1306.04, subsection (a), as alleged in
paragraphs 15 through 25. |

29.  Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical putpose when dispensing
oxycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodonefapap 10/500
prescribed by Dr. JF. Respondent Dang faifed Lo exetcise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive prescribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients
address in relation 1o the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr. JE’s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),
and the fhct that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authosization from the patients or Dr. JF.
i
i
/)
i
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THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Conspiring To Violate Fedetal/ State Laws And Regulations Govetning
Controlled Substances And Déngerous: Drugs)

30, Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject io disciplinary action under section 4301(0), in
that he assisted in, and/or abetted, and/or conspiring with Dr. JF, and/or TM, and/otr DB in the
violation of federal/ state laws and reguiations governing controlled substances and dangerous
drugs and/ or the cleatly excessive furnishing of controlled substances without verifying a
lt;zgitimate medical purpose in violation of Code section 4075, and/or Health and Safety Code
11153(a) and/or Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1306.04, subsection (a), as
alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25. |

31.  Specilically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr., JF, Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional Jjudgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive prescribing habits, the remote location of Dr, JF’s patients’

address in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr, JF*s patients address in relation to

| the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),

and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someonc other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr, JF,

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Gross Negligence and/or Incompetence)

32.  Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to disciplinary action undet section 4301 ,
subsections (b) and/or (¢), based on the excessive furnishing of controlled substances, as alleged
in paragraphs 15 through 25,

33.  Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing

9

Acpusation

A

b 8 A (g T SR




Tt 1 v Wt B L R e

%‘-:IG\'\I!AWMHQ\OGO‘-&C\M#WN!—‘O

oxycodone 30img, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr, JF, Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF ropetitive prescribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients’
address in relation o the pharmacy, the remote {ocation of Dr. JF’s patients address in refation to
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (ot billed to a 3rd party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and ﬁicked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr. JF.

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(General Unprofessional Conduot )

34. Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subjeot to disciplinary action nnder section 4301, for
general unprofessional conduct based on the excessive fumishing of controlled substances, as
alleged in paragraphs 15 theough 25.

35, Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244} failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodonefapap 10/500
prescribed by Dr, JF. Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive prescribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JIs patients’
address in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr, JF’s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3d party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr. JF.

" SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with State and Federal Laws)

36. Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to disciplinary action under section 4113,
subsection (c) for his fatturc to comply with all state and federal Iaws and regulations pertaining
to the practice of pharmacy based on the excessive furnishing of controlled substances, as alleged

in paragraphs 15 through 25,
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SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Cloarly Excessive Furnishing of Controlled Substances)

37.  Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, is
subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(d), based on the clearly excessive furnishing of
controlled substances without verifying a legitirate medical purpose in violation of Health and
Safety Code 11153(a), as alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25,

38, Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by D, IF, Respondont Dang failed to exercise his bost professional judgment by
failed fo question Dr, JF repetitive proscribing habils, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients’
address in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr. JI*s patients address in relation 1o
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr, JF,

EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE,
(Violation Of Statute Or Regulation Governing Controlled Substances And Dangerous Drugs)

39.  Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, is

subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(j), based on the clearly excessive furnishing of

- controlled substances without verifying a legifimate medical purpose in violation of Code section

4075, and/or Tlealth and Safety Code 11153(a) and/or Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations,
Section 1306.04, subsection (a), as alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25.

40,  Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to ()ﬁ or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmaoy located at 17122 North Friant Roud, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxyoodone 30mg, cerisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr. JE, Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional judgment by

11
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failed to question Dr, JF repetitive prescribing habits, the romote location of Dr. JF’s patients’
acldress in relation to the pﬁarmacy, the remote location of Dr. JI’s patients address in relation (o
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd patty),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no writien anthorization from the patients ot Dr. JF.

NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Conspiring To Violate Federal/ State Laws And Regulations Governing
Controlled Substances And Dangerous Drugs)

41.  Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, is
subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(0), in that it assisted in, and/or abetted, and/or
conspiring with Dr, JF, and/or TM, and/or DB in the violation of foderal/ state laws and
regulations governing conirolled substances and dangerous drugs and/ or the clearly excessive
furnishing of controlled substances in violation of Code section 4075, and/or Health and Safety
Code 11153(n) and/or Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1306.04, subsection (nas
alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25,

42, Specifically from on ot about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxyoadone 30meg, catisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 und hydrocodonefapap 10/50¢
presoribed by Dr. JF. Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. IF repetitive prescribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF*g pationts’
address in relation to the phatmacy, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that ol the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 31d party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr. JF.
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TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Gross Negligence and/or Incompetence)

43.  Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, is
subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subsection (b) and/or (c), based on the excessive
furnishing of controlied substances without verifying a legitimate medical purpose, as alleged in
paragraphs 15 through 25,

44, Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr. JF. Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive preseribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients®
address in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr. JE’s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3id party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off'and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr, JF.

ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{General Unprofessional Conduct )

45.  Respondent Pang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business ag Friant Pharmacy, is
subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, for general unprofessional conduct based on the
excessive furmnishing of controlled substances, as alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25. |

46.  Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to ot or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispensing
axycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 107325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
preseribed by Dr. JF. Respondent Dang failed to exereise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr, JF repetitive prescribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients’

address in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients address in relation to
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the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than

the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr. JF,

_ 47. To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Nghi Van
Dang, Complainant alleges that on or sbout August 10, 2013, in a prior action, the Board of
Pharmacy issued Citation Number CI 2013 57545 for a violation of Title 16 California Code of
Regulations, section 1761 (Erroneous or Uncettain Prescriptions) and orde;red Respondent to pay
a fine in the amount of $1,500.00. To determine the deogree of diseipline, if any, to be imposed
on Respondent Friant Pharmacy, Complainant alleges that on or about July 11, 2013, in a prior
action, the Board of Pharmaoy issued Citation Number CI 2012 54584 for a violation of Title 16
California Code of Regulations, section 1761 (ElTbneous ot Uncertain Prescriptions). These
Citations are now final and is incorporated by reference as if fully set forth.

OTHER MATTERS

48. Pursuant to Code section 4307, if discipline is imposed on Pharmacy Permit Number
PHY 47301 issued to Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, then

Dang Pharmacy Corporation shall be prohibited from serving as 4 manger, administrator, owner,

member, officer, director, associate, or partner of a licensee for a period not to exceed five years |

if Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 47301 is placed on probation or until Phartacy Permit Number;

PHY 47301 is reinstated, if the permit is revoked,

49, Pursuait to Code section 4307, if discipline is imposed on Pharmacy Permit Number
PHY 47301 issued to Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy or if
discipline is imposed on Pharmacist License No. RPH 45244 issued to Nghi Van Dang, for
violations during the time that Nghi Van Dang acted as a m'anger, administrator, owner, member,
officer, director, associate, or partnor and Nghi Van Dang had knowledge or knowingly
participated in any conduct for which the permit or license was disciplined, then Nghi Van Dang
shall be prohibited from scrving as a manger, administrator, owner, member, officer, director,

associate, or pariner on g license or permit issued by the Board for a period not to exceed five
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_ Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 47301 is reinstated if the Pharmacy Permit is revoked;

years if discipline results in probation or until the license or permit is reinstated, if the license or

permit is revoked.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the maiters herein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 45244, issued to Nghi
Van Dang;

2. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy License Number PHY 47301, issued to Dang
Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, President and
Pharmacist in Charge;

3. Prohibiting Dang Phatmnacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy from
serving as a manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, director, assaciate, or partner of a

licensee for five years if Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 47301 is placed on probation or until

4. Prohibiting Nghi Van Dang from serving as a manager, administeator, owner, member,
officer, director, associate, or pariner of a licensee for five years if either Pharmacy Permit
Number PHY 47301 or Pharmacist License Number RPH 45244 is placed on probation;

5. Prohibiting Nghi Van Dang from serving as a manager, administrator, owner, member,
officer, director, associate, ot pactner of a licensee if either Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 47301
ot Pharmacist License Number RPI 45244 is revoked, until Phatmacy Permit Nuiﬁber PHY
47301 or Phafmacist License Number RPI 45244 is reinstated;

I
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6.  Ordering Nghi Van Dang and Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing businesy as Priant

Phatinacy, to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3;

7. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: ?//;@/ / & é / 'Awr;q,, e

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Executive Officer

Board of Phatmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainant

8A2014114541
11648079.docx
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